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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: John Lucio <John.Lucio@erm.com>
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Conner, Anne P; Arun Chemburkar; Gina Sperinde; Xiaodong Huang
Subject: ISCO Application Schedule Update - 205 Brush Street

I was just provided an update on the ISCO application.  The work did not occur today but is schedule for tomorrow 
morning beginning around 9AM.   
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
John Lucio 
Program Director 
  
ERM 
1277 Treat Boulevard, Suite 500 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
  
Tel: +01 925 482 3222 (direct line) 
Tel: +01 925 946 0455 (switchboard) 
Mobile: +01 925 623 4453 
  
www.erm.com 
john.lucio@erm.com 
 

From: John Lucio  
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Keith.Nowell@acgov.org 
Cc: Conner, Anne P <APB1@pge.com>; Arun Chemburkar <Arun.Chemburkar@erm.com>; Gina Sperinde 
<Gina.Sperinde@erm.com>; Xiaodong Huang <Xiaodong.Huang@erm.com> 
Subject: ISCO Application Schedule - 205 Brush Street 
 
As requested during our meeting last Friday, it appears that the schedule for ISCO application at the base of the deeper 
TPH excavation will occur early next week, most likely on Monday or Tuesday. This schedule is fluid based on the 
progress of the preceding work. I will send you a status update later this week to provide a more definitive estimate for 
the timing of the work. 
 
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
 
 

 
This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you 
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computer system. Thank you. 
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